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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION

(el TGN G 0 W fY@1) (ASTATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)

; RESTORATION
File No. PG/MCAI/PUN/2004/02 July 4, 2007

To,
The Director/Principal

Regional College of Management & Technolog,
Opp. NFL Township, Goniana Road,
Bathinda - 151003 (Punjab)

Sub: AICTE approval to Regional Col.ege of Managemen
) Goniana Road, Bathinda - 1510
year 2007-2008.

t & Technolog, Opp. NFL Township,
03 (Punjab) for extension of approval for the academic

Sir,

In partial modification to the Council's letter of even no. dated: 23/04/2007, | am directed to
convey the extension of approval of the Council to Regional College of Management & Technolog,

Opp. NFL Township, Goniana Road, Bathinda - 151003 (Punjab) for conduct of the following courses
with the intake indicated below:-

ey e

S.No. \ Name of the Course(s) T Existing Revised “Period  of
[ S S S — Intake | Intake roval
1 | MCA-FT ~ ~—n 30 60 2007-2008

All others terms and conditions of the approval letter under reference will remain unchanged.

v

A Yours faithfully,

- Rakis ﬁ_,
Prof. K. Madhu Murt

Adviser- (M&T
Copy to:

1 The Secretary, Technical Education,
Govt. of Punjab, Mini Secretariat,
Sector-9, Chandigarh - 160 036

2 The Registrar,
concerned University

w

The Regional Officer,

AICTE, North-west, Regional Qfiice,
Plot No. 1310, Sector- 42B °
Chandigarh-160 036

4  The Director of Tech. Education & Indl. Trg.,
¢ Govt. of Punjab, Sector - 36 A,
Chandigarh - 160 036

5. Guard File (AICTE)

gfaer mef del Gieny gaddinl EE, AL jZEen — 110002
Indira Gandhi Sports complex | P Estate. New Delhi-110 002
' 'cggmu | Phone : 23342806, $573-65-68, 71,73-75 el | Fax - 011-23392554
A11SC  Websile © www.aicte.ernel.in



